
BOARD OF LEGISLATORS 

1-om: ef t["P,op{, ojHc.:-t,6c..-t,rCo:mtyforonrJ0O ycan 

David T. Imamura 
Legislator, 12th District 

Committee Assignments: 

Chair, Environment, Energy & Climate 

Appointments 
Budget & Appropriations 

Economic Development 
Health 

Housing 
Human Services, Human Rights & Equity 

Law & Major Contracts 
Legislation 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Sunday Vandenberg, Clerk of the Westchester County Board of Legislators 
1) ;;: 

From: David Imamura,' Westchester County Legislator, District 12 

Date: September 26, 2023 

Re: Notification of Recusal in connection with Matters Related to Proposed Westchester Joint Water 
Works (WJWW) Filtration Plant in the Town of Harrison 

As it concerns W JWW' s request for County approval of the exchange transaction of a filtration plant in 
the Town of Harrison, I have consulted with the County Law Department and determined that it is 
necessary to recuse myself due to my law firm's representation of several involved parties. 

I hereby recuse myself from discussions, deliberations and decisions related to WJWW's request for 
County approval of the exchange transaction for construction of a filtration plant in the Town of 
Harrison. 
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